
AGENDA 

TUSAYAN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02 & §38-431.03 

Tuesday, June 23, 2015 @ 6:00pm 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL BUILDING 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan Arizona 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Tusayan Planning and Zoning Commission and to the 
general public that the commission will hold a meeting open to the public on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at the Tusayan Town Hall 
Building. The commission may change, in its discussion, the order in which any agenda items are discussed during the course of 
the meeting. 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting the Town Manager (928) 638-9909 as soon as 
possible. 

As a reminder, if you are carrying a cell phone, electronic pager, computer, two-way radio, or other sound device, we ask 
that you silence it at this time to minimize disruption of today's meeting. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL 

CHAIR JOHN SCHOPPMANN 
	

COMMISSIONER CLAYANN COOK 
VICE CHAIR ROBERT GOSSARD 

	
COMMISSIONER BETH HEARNE 
COMMISSIONER JANET ROSENER 

TOWN COUNCIL LIAISON, COUNCILMEMBER CRAIG SANDERSON 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Members of the public may address the Commission on items not on the printed agenda. The 
Commission may not discuss, consider or act upon any matter raised during public comment. 
Comments will be limited to three minutes per person. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of the Minutes of the Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting held on 
5/26/15 

5. ACTION ITEM 

Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of the Tusayan Subdivision 
Regulations 

6. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at the General Store in Tusayan, Arizona on this 
	day of June, 2015 at 	 pm in accordance with the statement filed by the Tusayan Town Council. 

Signature of person posting the agenda 



ITEM NO 4 



TUSAYAN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
PURSUANT TO A,R.S. 38-431.02 & 38-431.03 

TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2015 g 6:00 pm 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan, Arizona 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARIZED MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chair Schoppmann called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm and the Pledge of Allegiance 
was recited. 

2. ROLL CALL 

Upon roll call, the following were present: 

CHAIR JOHN SCHOPPMANN 
VICE CHAIR ROBERT GOSSARD 
COMMISSIONER CLAYANN COOK 
COMMISSIONER BETH HEARNE 
COMMISSIONER JANET ROSENER 

TOWN COUNCIL LIAISON: COUNCILMEMBER CRAIG SANDERSON — excused 

Also present were: 	 Will Wright, Town Manager 
Melissa Drake, Town Clerk 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

Approval of the Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Meeting held on 4/28/15 

Commissioner Hearne made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Commissioner 
Rosener seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

5. ACTION ITEM 

Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Design Review Case No. 
2015-01, a request for approval of a message sign for the National Geographic 
Visitor Center 

Commissioner Rosener recused herself from this item since she is employed by the 
National Geographic Visitor Center, 

Vice Chair Gossard stated that he recommended that the sign have no moving images 
and the images should not change any faster than every 10 minutes. 



Ms. Rosener, speaking as the applicant, showed a video simulating how the sign would 
appear and noted that the plan was to have the images change every 9 seconds. She 
also stated that driving into town from the south at the speed limit, the driver would see 2 
images. The Commissioners discussed the sign with Ms. Rosener. 

The Commissioners and Manager Wright discussed possible conditions of approval and 
code enforcement. 

Commissioner Cook made a motion to approve Design Review Case No. 2015-01 with 
the requirements there be no bright colors, that the images be static, with no animation 
or blinking, that images should not change more frequently than every 8 seconds, and 
that any future changes to content will have to be approved by the Commission. 

Marty Harris asked if all businesses must bring changes like this before the Commission 
and the Commission answered "Yes." 

Vice Chair Hearne seconded the motion and it passed on a vote of 3 to 1 with Vice Chair 
Gossard voting "No" and Commissioner Rosener abstaining since she recused herself. 

6. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

Commissioner Hearne made a motion to adjourn at 6:30 pm. Commissioner Cook 
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

John Schoppmann, Chair 	 Date 
ATTEST: 

Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 

CERTIFICATION 
State of Arizona 	) 

) ss. 
Coconino County ) 

I, Melissa Drake, do hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Tusayan, 
County of Coconino, State of Arizona, and that the above minutes are a true and correct 
summary of the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Tusayan 
held on May 26, 2015. I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held, and that 
a quorum was present. 

DATED this 26th  day of May, 2015 

Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 

Page 2 of 2 



ITEM NO 5 



TITLE 13 
SUBDIVISION STANDARDS - Draft 

Contents 
CHAPTER 134. ADMINISTRATION 	 3 

CHAPTER 13-2. APPLICATION PROCEDURES 	 S 

13-2-1, General Provisions 	 5 

13-2-2. Pre-application Conference 	 7 

13-2-3. Concept Plan 	 7 

13-2-4. Development Master Plan 	 9 

13-2-5. Preliminary Plat 	 11. 

13-2-6. Subdivision Technical Review 	 14 

13-2-7. Final Nat 	 15 

13-2-8. Assurances for Public Improvements 	 19 

13-2-9. Minor Land Divisions 	 21 

13-2-10. Lot Line Adjustments 	 23 

CHAPTER 13-3. DESIGN PRINCIPLES 	 25 

13-3-1. Street Location and Arrangement 	 25 

13-3-2. Streets 	 26 

13-3-3. Blocks 	 27 

13-3-4. Lots 	 28 

13-3-5. Easements 	 28 

13-3-6. Water, Sewer and Reclaimed Water Facilities 	 28 

13-3-7. Drainage 	 29 

13-3-8. Street Lights 	 30 

CHAPTER 13-4. IMPROVEMENT REQUIREMENTS 	 31 

13-4-1. Public Improvement Requirements 	 31 

13-4-2. Development Agreement 	 38 

13-4-3, Recapture Agreement 	 40 

CHAPTER 13-5. MODIFICATIONS, APPEALS AND ENFORCEMENT 	 41 

13-5-1. Modifications 	 41 

13-5-2, Appeals 	 41 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-1 	 as of June 3, 2015 



13-5-3, Enforcement 	 41 

13-5-4. Severability 	 42 

CHAPTER 13-6. TERMINOLOGY 	 43 

13-6-1. Usage 	 43 

13-6-2. Definitions 	 43 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-2 	 as of June 3, 2015 



CHAPTER 13-1. ADMINISTRATION 

A. 	Title: These regulations shall be known as the Town of Tusayan Subdivision 
Standards, may be cited as such, and will be referred to herein as "these 
Standards 

B. 	Purpose and scope: The purpose of these Subdivision Standards is to 
ensure the orderly growth and harmonious development of the Town of 
Tusayan; to provide convenient traffic circulation on a coordinated street system 
with major thoroughfares adjoining subdivisions; to ensure the adequate 
provision of water, drainage facilities, sanitary sewerage, and other utilities; 
to provide adequate sites for schools, recreation areas, and other public 
facilities; and to facilitate the accurate conveyance of ownership of land by 
accurate legal description; and to provide procedures for the achievement of 
these purposes. 

These regulations accommodate growth by considering the need for services 
generated by development together with public ability to provide and/or private 
willingness to contribute to the costs of these services, 	it applies to all 
properties proposed for subdivision, land split, or lot line adjustment within the 
Town limits. No building or other development permit required by the Town may 
be issued for property which has been divided or adjusted in violation of these 
Subdivision Standards. 

A "Subdivision" is defined as improved or unimproved land or lands divided for 
the purpose of financing, sale or lease, whether immediate or future, into four 
(4) or more lots, tracts or parcels of land, or if a new street is involved, any 
such property which is divided into two (2) or more lots, tracts or parcels of land, 
or any such property, the boundaries of which have been fixed by a recorded 
Plat, which is divided into more than two (2) parts. "Subdivision" also includes 
any condominium, cooperative, community apartment, townhouse or similar 
project containing four (4) or more parcels, in which an undivided interest in the 
land is coupled with the right of exclusive occupancy of any unit located thereon, 
but Plats of such projects need not show the buildings or manner in which the 
buildings or airspace above the property shown on the Plat are to be divided. 
"Subdivision" does not include the following: 

1. The sale or exchange of parcels of land to or between adjoining 
property owners if such sale or exchange does not create additional lots. 

2. The partitioning of land in accordance with other statutes regulating the 
partitioning of land held in common ownership. 

3. The leasing of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a 
building or trailer park, nor to mineral, oil or gas leases. 

C. 	Application and Interpretation: Circumvention of these Subdivision 
Standards is prohibited. 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-3 	 as of June 3, 2015 



No person may sell, offer to sell, or divide any portion of any lot or parcel of land, 
or change the location of a property line of an existing lot or parcel within the 
Town limits without obtaining the approval of the Town as required by these 
Subdivision Standards. No land may be divided, and no property line location 
may be changed, in a way that would result in the creation of a property that 
would not conform to the requirements of the Town of Tusayan Zoning Code or 
these Subdivision Standards. 

The interpretation and application of the provisions of these Subdivision 
Standards shall be made by the Town Manager, (Manager). Where any 
provision of these Subdivision Standards imposes restrictions different from those 
imposed by any other provision, or any other ordinance, rule or regulation, or 
other provision of law, the provision which is more restrictive or imposes higher 
standards controls. Nothing contained in these regulations shall be construed 
as releasing a Developer, as defined in Chapter 13-6 Terminology of these 
Subdivision Standards, from the requirements of the Arizona Revised Statutes. 

D. Administration: The Town Manager is hereby authorized to receive, process, 
and otherwise act upon a Concept Plan, Preliminary and Final Subdivision 
Plats in accordance with these regulations. The Town Planning and Zoning 
Commission and Town staff are hereby designated as advisory agents to the 
Town Manager and to the Town Council and are charged with the duty of 
investigating and reporting upon matters referred to them in accordance with 
these regulations. 

E. Fees: 	Fees for Town services provided in the administration of these 
Subdivision Standards shall be set by Resolution of the Town Council. 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-4 	 as of June 3, 2015 



CHAPTER 13-2. APP CATION PROCEDURES 

13-2-1. General Provisions 

A. 	In general: Every land division and lot line adjustment shall conform to the 
goals and objectives of the Town of Tusayan Zoning Code and other ordinances 
adopted by the Town Council and laws of the State of Arizona that specifically 
relate to subdivisions and the development of land. 

B. 	Reservation of public land: Where a tract to be subdivided contains all or 
any part of a park, school, flood control facility or other area shown on the 
general plan as a public area, or required by Town Council as a public area, the 
Town may require such site shall be dedicated to the public or reserved for 
acquisition by the public within a specified time period. 

The Town may reserve land within a proposed subdivision for public schools and 
parks, recreational facilities, open space, water and wastewater facilities and 
public safety annexes, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The required reservations are in accordance with principles and 
standards adopted by the Town Council. 

2. The land reserved shall be in the size and shape as to permit 
the remainder of the land area in which the reservation is located to 
develop in an orderly and efficient manner. 

3. The public agency for whose benefit an area has been reserved 
shall have a period of one year or such extended period as may be 
mutually agreed upon after the recording of the Final Plat to enter into an 
agreement to acquire such reserved land area. The purchase price 
shall be the fair market value thereof at the time of the filing of the 
Preliminary Plat plus the taxes against such reserved area from the date 
of the reservation, and any other costs incurred by the Developer in the 
maintenance of such reserved area, including interest costs incurred on 
any loan covering such reserved area by such public agency and the 
Developer. 

4. If the public agency for whose benefit an area has been reserved does 
not exercise the reservation agreement set forth in paragraph three 
above, within the agreed upon period of time, the reservation of such area 
shall terminate unless a mutually agreeable time extension is 
consummated. 

C. 	Owner/agent authorization: 	Applications may only be submitted by 
property owners or their authorized representatives. The Town Manager may 

Tusayan Subdivision Code— DRAFT 
	

13-5 	 as of June 3, 2015 



require proof of ownership or authorized representation prior to accepting an 
application. 

D. Mandatory Applicant Attendance: 	Applicants, or their representative 
with authority to speak for and bind the Applicant, shall be present at all 
meetings and public hearings required under this Section. 	If the Applicant or 
the Applicant's representative failed to attend a meeting and public hearing 
required under these Subdivision Standards, the Town may conduct such 
meeting and public hearing without the attendance of the Applicant or the 
Applicant's representative. 

E. Representations of Applicant Binding: All representations by the Applicant, 
or by the Applicant's authorized Representative, made in writing, or during any 
Town public meeting or public hearing or by any submitted plan, Plat, drawing, 
or other graphic depiction in support of the application, and designated in the 
record by the Planning and Zoning Commission and/or Town Council shall be 
deemed to be part of the project record. 

F. Zoning Standards: Proposed Subdivisions must be designed to meet the 
specific requirements of the Zoning District in which they are located. In the 
event that a change in zoning or variance is required to enable the development 
to be built as proposed, any necessary zoning amendment and/or variance must 
be initiated by the property owner (or authorized representative) in accordance 
with the applicable procedures for processing applications for changes in zoning 
and/or variances set forth in the Town of Tusayan Zoning Code, No 
subdivision Final Plat for which a zone change is required may be approved by 
the Town until the required zone change and/or variance has been approved by 
the Town Council. Submission and review for the zone change and the 
subdivision Final Plat may occur concurrently. 

G. Outline of the review process: The preparation, review and approval of 
Subdivisions within the Town limits shall proceed through the following 
progressive stages: 

1. Pre-application conference with Town Manger (informal, non-mandatory, 
13-2-2) 

2. Concept Plan with the Development Review Committee (Sec13-2-3) 

3. Development Master Plan (Sec 13-2-4, If required by Town Manager) 

4. Preliminary Plat submittal considered by Planning and Zoning 
Commission and Town Council (Sec 13-2-5) 

5. Subdivision technical review — considered and reviewed by Town staff 
in coordination with outside public service and utility agencies when 

Tusayan Subdivision Code -- DRAFT 	 13-6 
	

as of June 3, 2015 



pertinent (Sec 13-2-6) 

	

6. 	Final Plat submittal — considered by Town Council (Sec 13-2-7) 

13-2-2. Pre-application Conference 

The pre-application conference stage of the development planning process is an 
informal investigatory period which precedes actual preparation of plats or 
improvement plans by the Developer that is not mandatory. During this time, the 
Developer makes their intentions known to the Town, is advised of specific public 
objectives related to the subject tract, and is provided detailed information regarding 
platting procedures and requirements by the Town Manager. 

13-2-3, Concept Plan 

A. Application Procedures and Requirements 
The Concept Plan stage of land subdivision involves general subdivision 
planning, submittal, review, and approval of the Concept Plan. The Concept 
Plan must be accompanied by payment of the prescribed fees. The 
Developer must provide all essential information outlined below to enable the 
Town to determine the character and general acceptability of the proposed 
subdivision 

B. Concept Plan Submission 

	

1. 	A non-refundable Concept Plan filing fee (See Tusayan Resolution, Fee 
Schedule); 

	

2. 	A brief project narrative with a description of the proposed project. 

	

3. 	The required number of copies as specified in the Town of Tusayan 
Subdivision Application packet. 

	

4. 	Concept Plan shall show: 

a. Land use(s), street alignments, lot(s) arrangement and tentative lot 
sizes 

b. Concept locations of water, wastewater, solid waste, drainage and 
other applicable service providers. 

	

5. 	Preliminary Utility Statement-A sealed statement from a registered 
engineer that will address the proposed utility connections including 
sewer, water and dry utilities. It will also specifically list the approvals that 
will be required to be obtained with the construction documents (ie ADEQ, 
Sanitary District or other service provider approvals and a determination if 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-7 	 as of June 3, 2015 



a Utility Impact Analysis is required per the Tusayan Design Standards. 

6. 	Preliminary Traffic Statement A sealed statement from a registered 
engineer that will address the impact of new subdivision on existing 
roadways, the condition and capacity of existing streets, typical cross-
sections, and determine if a Traffic impact Analysis is required per the 
Tusayan Design Standards. 

Preliminary Drainage Report: A sealed preliminary report from a 
registered engineer that addresses detention, floodplains, the proposed 
drainage system, the impacts of increased runoff due to development, the 
impacts to downstream property, and determine if a Drainage Impact 
Analysis is required per the Tusayan Design Standards. 

C. 	Concept Plan Review and Approval Process: 

1, 	The Development Review Committee will meet to discuss the proposal 
with the Developer and provide input and suggestions regarding 
procedural steps, public policy objectives, design and improvement 
standards, and general platting requirements. Then, depending upon the 
scope of the proposed subdivision, the Committee will: 

a. Check existing zoning standards applicable to the tract/property and 
advise if changes in zoning anclior variances are necessary. 

b. Determine per the Design Standards if Impact Analysis may be 
required to be submitted by the Developer to determine the 
adequacy of existing or proposed public places and facilities for 
servicing the proposed development. 

c. Inspect the site or otherwise determine its relationship to major 
streets, utility systems, and adjacent land uses, and identify any 
unusual problems such as those related to topography, utilities, 
drainage, etc. 

d. Identify the third party approvals that will be required prior to the 
approval of the Preliminary Plat, including but not limited to ADOT, 
the Forest Service, Sanitary District, Water Provider, and Fire 
District. 

e, Determine whether a Development Master Plan (13-2-4) will be 
required prior to the preparation of a Preliminary Plat. 

2. Review Timelines are specified in the Tusayan Subdivision Application 
Packet. 

3. After the review of the Concept Plan by the Development Review 
Committee, the Town Manager will direct the Developer to the 
appropriate next step in the process. 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-8 	 as of June 3, 2015 



a. Preliminary Plat: If the Concept Plan involves a subdivision 
only, the Town Manager will advise the Developer to proceed with 
the preparation of a Preliminary Plat to be considered by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and the Town Council. 

b. Development Master Plan: A Development Master Plan (DMP) 
may be required by the Town Manager prior to the preparation of 
a Preliminary Plat if there is not a zoning change required and one 
or more of the following conditions apply: 

1. 	The tract/property is sufficiently large to comprise an entire 
neighborhood, 

ii. The tract/property is to be developed in multiple phases, 
iii. The tract/property is a portion of a larger contiguous 

landholding of the Developer, or 
iv. The tract/property is part of a larger land area that is 

complicated by unusual topographic, utility, land use, land 
ownership, or other conditions, 

13-2-4. Development Master Plan 

A. 	Application Procedures and Requirements 

1. If directed to prepare a Development Master Plan by the Town Manager, 
the Plan must be submitted within six (6) months of approval of Concept 
Plan. 

2. The Town Manager may require the Developer to prepare a 
Development Master Plan (DMP) if one of the conditions above is 
applicable to the site and a zoning change is not required for the project. 
If a zoning change is required, the requirements of the Town of Tusayan 
Zoning Code shall apply. The entire land area covered by the DMP 
need not be under the Developer's control. 

B. 	Development Master Plan Submission 

A non-refundable Development Master Plan filing fee (See Tusayan Resolution, 
Fee Schedule); 

2. A brief project narrative with a description of the proposed project. 

3. The required number of copies of the Development Master Plan as specified in 
the Subdivision Application packet showing: 

a. 	General street pattern with particular attention to collector 
streets and future circulation throughout the development. 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-9 	 as of June 3, 2015 



b. General location and size of existing and proposed school sites, 
parks, and other public areas. 

c. Location of shopping centers, multi-family residential or other non-
residential land uses. 

d. Methods proposed for sewage disposal, water supply and 
storm drainage. 

e. Approximate densities and intensities of various land uses. 

C. 	Development Master Plan review and approval 

1. Review Timelines are specified in the Tusayan Subdivision Application 
Packet. Upon  acceptance of an application for approval of a 
Development Master Plan, the Town Manager will advise the applicant if 
the submittal is complete 

2. Copies of complete applications will be forwarded to the Town 
departments and other third party agencies and service providers that 
serve the area for their review and comment: 

3. The reviewing agencies and departments may submit their comments and 
recommendations in regard to the application to the Town Manager. The 
Town Manager will then summarize the received comments and 
recommendations, prepare a staff report and present it to the Planning 
and Zoning Commission. 

4. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall consider the proposed 
Development Master Plan at its next regularly scheduled meeting no 
sooner than twenty-one (21) working days after an application has been 
determined to be complete. Upon a recommendation of approval, 
approval with conditions, or denial by the Commission on the 
Development Master Plan, the Town Council shall consider the proposed 
Development Master Plan within sixty (60) working days of the 
Commission's recommendation. 

5. Development Master Plan approval by the Town Council 
constitutes authorization for the Developer to proceed with the 
preparation and submittal of the Preliminary Plat. 

6. Upon approval of the general design approach by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and Town Council, the DMP shall be followed by the 
preparation of a Preliminary Plat, If development is to take place in 
several phases, the DMP must be submitted as a supporting document for 
each phase. The DMP must be kept up to date by the Developer as 
modifications take place. 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 	 13-10 	 as of June 3, 2015 



13-2-5. Preliminary Plat 

A. Application Procedures and Requirements 

	

1. 	In general: 	The Preliminary Plat stage of land subdivision involves 
detailed subdivision planning, submittal, review, and approval of the 
Preliminary Plat. The Preliminary Plat must substantially conform to the 
Concept Plan and may only be submitted subsequent to the approval by 
Town Manager, and must be accompanied by payment of 
the prescribed fees. 	The Developer must provide all essential 
information outlined below to enable the Town to determine the character 
and general acceptability of the proposed subdivision. 

	

2, 	Within six (6) months of approval of Concept Plan or the Development 
Master Plan (DMP), an applicant shall apply for a Preliminary Plat for a 
subdivision. If this requirement is not met, the Developer may be required 
to resubmit a Concept Plan for a pre-application conference, 

	

3. 	Diminution of fair market value waiver required: An executed, 
notarized waiver by the owner of the subject property of any and all 
claims for diminution in fair market value as defined by A.R.S. § 12-
1134, must be submitted with the Preliminary Plat application. The Town 
may request an updated waiver at subsequent stages in the Town review 
and approval process, including following final Town Council approval. 

B. Preliminary Plat Submission: 	in addition to a completed Preliminary Plat 
application form, a complete submittal shall include: 

1. A non-refundable Preliminary Plat filing fee (See Tusayan Resolution, Fee 
Schedule); 

2. A brief project narrative with a description of the proposed project. 

3. The required number of copies of the Preliminary Plat as specified in the 
Subdivision Application packet showing: 

a. 	Identification and descriptive data 

i. Proposed subdivision name, location by township, range, 
and section, and reference by dimension and bearing to a 
section or quarter section corner. 

ii. North arrow, scale and date of preparation. 
Name, address and phone number of the owner, and 
of the engineer, surveyor, landscape architect or land 

Tusayan Subdivision Code DRAFT 
	

13-11 	 as of June 3, 2015 



planner who prepared the Plat. 
iv, 	Professional Seal 
v. Vicinity map showing the relationship of the proposed 

subdivision to main traffic arteries and any other landmarks 
that would help to locate the project. 

vi. Assessor's parcel numbers for all abutting properties. 

b. 	Existing conditions data 
Topography by one- (1), two- (2) or five- (5) foot contour 
intervals adequate to reflect the character and drainage of 
the land as determined by the Town Engineer, and related 
to U.S, Coastal and Geodetic Survey (USC&GS) datum, or 
other approved datum. 
Surveyed location of all existing improvements on public 
rights of way and private property including land use, 
structures and fences, walls, shacks, barns, utility lines, 
wells, streams, irrigation canals and structures, private and 
public culverts, ditches, washes, lakes, water features of all 
types, direction of flow, flow pattern, location and extent of 
areas subject to inundation, and whether such inundation is 
frequent, periodic, or occasional and data regarding 
frequency. 

iii. Location, width, and names of all platted or otherwise 
defined streets, drainage and utility easements, public 
areas, and municipal boundaries within, adjacent to, or 
extending from the property. 

iv. Location of historic and archaeological sites, if any, 
v. Acreage and zoning of the property and abutting properties. 
vi. Complete boundary dimensions of the property. 
vii. Evidence of adequate access from an existing public right-

of-way. 

c, 	Proposed conditions data 
i. Proposed lot configuration, including approximate 

size 	and dimensions of each lot, and identification of 
each lot by number, and total number of lots; building 
setback lines; street light locations; hydrant locations; 
street layout, including location, width, curve radii, and 
proposed names. 

ii. Identification of average and minimum lot size(s). 
iii. Designation of all land(s) to be dedicated and reserved 

for public use with use and acreage for each indicated. 
iv, 	Location of all proposed private, public and controlled 

access streets and identification of all access devices on 
local streets within the subdivision; their means of 
accomplishing access control (e.g. signage, traffic barriers, 

Tusayan Subdivision Code DRAFT 	 13-12 
	

as of June 3, 2015 



gates, etc.) and monitoring devices and facilities: and their 
hours of operation and standards and procedures for 
admittance. 

3. $latertie!it:Ot:ithe stotLoi:of 	r d q as 	h ll b0.:tholOsleaE,  frown 
Input Requested} 

4. Approvals from the Sanitary District and the Water Provider that state that 
the subdivision can be served. 

5. A Sewer and/or Water Impact Analysis, if required per the Design 
Standards, must be submitted and approved by the Town Engineer 
before the Preliminary Plat will be approved. 

6. A Traffic Impact Analysis, if required per the Design Standards, must be 
submitted and approved by the Town Engineer before the Preliminary 
Plat will be approved. 

7. A Drainage Impact Analysis, if required per the Design Standards, must 
be submitted and approved by the Town Engineer before the Preliminary 
Plat will be approved. 

8. CCRs: If necessitated by the subdivision (as determined by the Town 
Manager), a preliminary draft or outline of protective Covenants, 
Conditions and Restrictions (CCR's) that demonstrate the proposed 
theme and 	character of the proposed subdivision. The possible 
necessity of CCR's will be discussed at the Pre-Application Conference. 

9. Development Agreement: 	If necessitated by the subdivision (as 
determined by the Town Manager), a preliminary draft of the 
Development Agreement (DA). 	The possible requirement of a 
Development Agreement will be discussed at the Pre-Application 
Conference. 

10. Such other information determined by the Town Manager to be 
necessary to complete a thorough analysis of the Preliminary Plat in 
terms of its compliance with all Town codes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations. 

C. 	Preliminary Plat review and approval 

1 . 	Review Timelines are specified in the Tusayan Subdivision Application 
Packet. Upon acceptance of an application for a Preliminary Plat, the 
Town Manager will advise the applicant if the submittal is complete. 

2. 	Copies of complete applications will be forwarded to the Town 
departments and utility and public safety agencies that serve the area 

Tusayan Subdivision Code — DRAFT 
	

13-13 	 as of June 3, 2015 
















































































































































































































